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TO: All Members of the Registrar of Voters Interview Committee:
i AR Brian Abshire
o Francis Andrepont
Shelly Mayo
Calvin Collins Hal McMillin
District 2
Shelly Mayo FROM: Kevin White, Chair *(l)-)
District 3
Toay Chillory DATE: April 8, 2019
District 4
, _ Please be advised that a meeting of the Registrar of Voters Interview Committee
Brian Abshire . = =
DiSh’iC' 5 W]H be hCld at
Dennis Scolt .
Disirict 6 1:00 p.m. on Thursday, April 11, 2019
hris E. Land ; ; . = .
iR E, in the Police Jury Meeting Room on the first floor of the Parish Government
Building which is located at 1015 Pithon Street, Lake Charles. Louisiana.
Guy Brame
District 8 4 2 g : ‘ ‘ . : s .
o I'he purpose of this meeting is to (1) conduct interviews with qualified applicants
Kevin Guidry for the position of Calcasieu Parish Registrar of Voters: (2) recommend finalists
Digiier’3 for the position to the full Police Jury: and (3) any other matters requiring
Bl Ligtsior discussion and/or action.
District 10
— Please mark your calendars and plan to attend this meeting.
andy Treme
District 11
klc/s
Judd Bares
District 12 . .
o oG All Members of the Police Jury
FfonBi_s And]fespom Staff Management Council
e Samuel B. Gabb, General Counsel
Hal McMillin News Media & C-Gov
District 14
Les Farnum
District 15
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